b
./W
R

YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Monday, September 21, 2015 The 300 Building
1:30 p.m. 311 North 4" St, Ste 204, Yakima

YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Jim Restucci, Chair, Mayor, City of Sunnyside

John Hodkinson, Vice-Chair, Member-at-Large

Mike Leita, Commissioner, Yakima County

Maureen Adkison, Council Member, City of Yakima

Dan Olson, Council Member, City of Union Gap — Area | Representative
Loren Belton, Mayor, City of Toppenish — Area 2 Representative

Mario Martinez, Mayor, City of Mabton — Area 3Representative

<& CALL TO ORDER - The September 21, 2015 meeting of the YVCOG Executive
Committee will come to order at p.m.

%  INTRODUCTIONS / ROLL CALL 2-5
¢  APPROVAL OF MINUTES — August 17, 2015 ?ﬁs

<> PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY - It is the policy of the YVCOG Executive Committee to
accept public comment on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public
comments regarding items not on the agenda will be heard at the end of the meeting.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

1. Correspondence
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
Action: Information.

2. Contracts
Larry Mattson, Executive Director

e (City of Selah PSA Contract - Amendment #1. Increases 2015 Professional Services
contract by an additional $2,880.00, bringing the total amount of the original contract to
$18,670.00.

e Town of Naches TA Contract — Amendment #1. Increases 2015 Technical Assistance
contract by an additional $2,520, bringing the total amount of the original contract to
$19,992.00.

Action: Approve and authorize Chair to sign.

3. Program Updates
Shawn Conrad, Senior Planner, and Joseph Calhoun, Planner
Action: Information.

2
4. Disposition of Surplus Inventory by Resolution 2015-4 . b

Tami Hayward, Office Specialist
Action: Approve and authorize Chair to sign Resolution 2015-4.

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 1
September 21, 2015



10.

11.

/7
0'0
0,
0.0

0‘0

Homeless Assistance and Prevention Program
Tim Sullivan, Manager
e Homeless Program updates (Avery Zoglman, Program Analyst)
e Review 2™ draft of Steering Committee bylaws.
e Review list of nominees for Steering Committee.
Actions: Approve by-laws; approve Steering Committee members.

Approval Of Vouchers
Action: Review, approval and authorization of signatures.

2015 YVCOG Budget Amendment #2 — Resolution 2015-3 ‘Pﬁrﬂ Q-1
Chris Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
e Review of proposed changes to current year budget. Proposed changes reflect the new
State Fiscal Year GL Codes and authorized funds.
Action: Approve and authorize chair to sign Resolution 2015-3.

Monthly Budget Report s (('l‘f
Chris Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
e August 2015 Budget Report.
Action: Approval.
e August 2015 Cash Flow Statement.
Action: Information.

2016 YVCOG Preliminary Budget (Handout)
Chris Wickenhagen, Deputy Director

Action: Approve and forward 2016 Preliminary Budget to General Membership for
review and action at October General Membership meeting.

YVCOG Pay Plan (effective /1/2016) pg 5
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
e Proposed Pay Plan for YVCOG positions pay plan effective 1/1/2016.
Action: Approval and adoption of YVCOG Pay Plan.

October 21, 2015 General Membership Meeting
Larry Mattson, Executive Director
Location: Grandview
Business: Adoption of YVCOG 2015 Budget.
Program: Homeless Program Service Providers.
Action: Discussion.

OTHER BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURN at p.m.

YVCOG ensures full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 by prohibiting discrimination against any person on the basis of
race, color, national origin, or sex in the provision of benefits and services resulting from its federally assisted programs and activities. For
questions regarding YVCOG s Title VI Program, you may contact the Title VI Coordinator at 509.574.1550.

If you need special accommodations to participate in this meeting, please call us at 509.574.1550 by 10:00 a.m. three days prior to the meeting.
For TDD users, please use the state’s toll-free relay service, 800.833.6388 and ask the operator to dial 509.574.1550.

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 2
September 21, 2015




YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
August 17, 2015

CALL TO ORDER Mr. Restucci, Chairman, called the August 17, 2015 meeting of the YVCOG Executive
Committee to order at 2:03 p.m.

ROLL CALL & Members present: Jim Restucci, John Hodkinson, Mike Leita, Mario Martinez, and

INTRODUCTIONS Micah Cawley

Members Absent: *Loren Belton and *Dan Olson

YVCOG staff present: Larry Mattson, Chris Wickenhagen, Tim Sullivan, Shawn
Conrad, Avery Zoglman, and Tami Hayward

Others present: Erin Black (YWCA), Beth Dannhardt (Triumph Treatment Services),
Annette Rodriguez (YNHS), Amy Flynn (YWCA), Lowel Krueger (Yakima Housing
Authority), Geoff Baker (Noah’s Ark/Generating Hope), Kelly Penfold (ALPHA
Team), and Ellie Lambert (Homeless Network of Yakima County)

A quorum was present.

*Indicates notice of absence received prior to meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES Mr. Leita moved to approve the minutes* of the July 20, 2015 meeting. Mr. Cawley
seconded. The motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT It is the policy of the Yakima Valley Executive Committee to accept public comment
POLICY on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public comments regarding
items not on the agenda will be heard at the end of the meeting.

OLD BUSINESS None.
NEW BUSINESS
Correspondence Mr. Mattson attended Executive Director’s Training in Austin, Texas last week. Great

sessions and a lot of new ideas to bring back.

Mr. Mattson and Mr. Sullivan met in late July with Rick Phillips of Union Gospel
Mission. Toured the facility. Mr. Phillips gave them an update on the Medical Clinic
expansion plans. Very educational.

Mr. Mattson and Mr. Sullivan met with Noah’s Ark Board last week. He learned more
about Generating Hope’s Noah’s Ark facility in Wapato. YVCOG would like to
broker a negotiated agreement between Wapato and Generating Hope to align interests
— there is a lot of overlap in interests.

Mr. Mattson and Mr. Sullivan will also be meeting with- faith community leaders in a
couple of weeks. The objective is to get them up to speed on the Program transition
from the County to YVCOG. A couple of the main topics will be extreme winter
weather sheltering, and future strategic concepts, such as micro housing/transitional

housing,
Contracts None.
Program Updates e Continuing to assist Commerce in developing a Short Course in Local Planning

focused on economic development— probably September 29,
e GMA activities - Working with Yakima County - doing monthly meetings with
jurisdictions on UGA update process. 2" Tuesday of each month at 10 a.m. Next

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 10of3
August 17, 2015 * Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available.



Executive Session

Homeless Assistance Program

Approval of Vouchers

meeting is 9/8 at Granger Community Center.

Assisting Mabton with UGA updates.

Working with Grandview, Selah and Naches Comp Plan updates.

Zillah - Capital Facilities and Transportation element updates.

Mabton, Wapato and Granger — potential contracts on GMA updates.

Harrah GMA updates — wrapping up. Public hearing on August 25%,

Wapato Parks Plan — survey results are in. Finalizing first 3 chapters.
Developing a Scope of Work for the Department of Health water consolidation
grant.

At 2:14 p.m., Chairman Restucci called a 10-minute Executive Session, pursuant to
RCW 42.30.110(1)(iii) to discuss ‘Litigation or legal risks of a proposed action or
current practice that the agency has identified when public discussion of the litigation
or legal risks is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the
agency.’ All public and staff, except YVCOG Executive Director, Larry Mattson,
were asked to leave the room. At 2:24, Mr. Cawley invited the public and staff to
rejoin the meeting,.

Mr. Zoglman provided an update on the modifications to the Consolidated Homeless
Grant (CHG) contract from the Washington State Department of Commerce. The
modifications will provide the subcontractors the remainder of their contract funds.

Mr. Mattson thanked the members of the Homeless Network for attending the meeting.
Mr-MattsenHe has been attending some of their recent General Membership and
Executive Committee meetings and has met with various members of the Network. Mr
MattsenHe also recently sent emails to various agencies involved with the Network to
extend the invitation that he would be willing to come to any of the Homeless Network
agencies and meet with their boards.

Mr. Restucci invited comments from the public. Speakers were limited to 5 minutes
each. Several members of the audience, including Lowel Krueger, Erin Black, Geoff
Baker, Ellie Lambert, and Beth Dannhardt, spoke about various concerns on the
changes resulting from YVCOG taking responsibility of the Homeless Programs.
Greatest concern is regarding who will be included on the Steering Committee, and
that the Network members will lose connection with their general membership. The
Homeless Network would like to see continued staff support from the Homeless
Programs staff at YVCOG. The Homeless Network greatly relies on Program staff.

Mr. Sullivan then provided an overview of changes to the draft bylaws. After
discussion, Mr. Leita moved to postpone approval of the Steering Committee bylaws to
the September meeting. Mr. Hodkinson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Review of the Steering Committee nominees list was also postponed to the September
meeting.

Vouchers were audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW
42.24.080, those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW
42.24.090, and have been recorded on a listing which has been made available to the
Executive Committee.

As of this date, the Executive Committee approved for payment those claims and
payroll vouchers in the list as follows: payroll vouchers numbered AUG-15-001
through AUG-15-006 in the total amount of $80,650.00, and claim vouchers numbered

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 20f3

August 17,2015

* Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available.

A



Monthly Budget Report

2016 Budget Development

YVCOG Pay Plan (effective
1/1/2016)

September 16, 2015 General

AUG-15-007 through AUG-15-032 in the total amount of $17,611.02. Mr. Leita
moved to approve the August Vouchers;* Mr. Cawley seconded this motion. The
motion carried.

(Mr. Cawley and Mr. Leita then left the meeting due to other commitments.)

Ms. Wickenhagen presented the Preliminary July 2015 Monthly Budget Report
showing a revenue balance of $70,323.42. Due to lack of a quorum, the July 2015
Budget report will be approved at the September meeting.

Ms. Wickenhagen provided an overview of the 2016 YVCOG Budget Development
handout. The Budget Subcommittee met earlier this month and approved presentation
to the Executive Committee for their review of the 2016 Draft Budget.

Ms. Wickenhagen reviewed the current YVCOG Org Chart, included in the agenda
packet. She asked the Executive Committee to review the Proposed Pay Plan for
YVCOG positions, effective 1/1/2016. After discussion, Mr. Restucci moved to
postpone approval of the pay plan until the September meeting, pending receipt of
documentation supporting salary increases to the current pay plan. Mr. Leita seconded
the motion. The motion carried.

A brief discussion followed on the possibility of Y VCOG moving toward providing in-
house HR services, rather than contracting with Yakima County.

The September 16" meeting will be held at the Ahtanum Park Youth Barn. Mr.

Membership Meeting Mattson spoke with Madelyn Carlson, People for People CEO, and she would be
delighted to be part of the speaker panel. Mr. Mattson will invite our state legislators
to provide a legislative update, providing they are not in session.

OTHER BUSINESS None.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

ADJOURN With no other business, Mr. Restucci adjourned the meeting at 3:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

James A. Restucci, YVCOG Executive Committee Chair Date signed

ATTEST:

Tamara Hayward, Executive Committee Secretary

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes Jof3

August 17, 2015

* Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available.

5



YVCOG
Resolution 2015-4
9/21/15

RESOLUTION 2015-4

A RESOLUTION TO SELL AND DISPOSE OF SURPLUS FOR FUND 615, YAKIMA VALLEY
CONFERENCE OF GOVERNMENTS FOR YEAR 2015

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments Executive
Committee that there is a need to dispose of surplus for the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments, Fund
615, for year 2015 by resolution,

WHEREAS, pursuant to R.C.W. 36.34, Yakima Valley Conference of Governments has the authority to dispose
of Conference property, whether real, personal or mixed, providing it is in the best interest of the Conference;
and,

WHEREAS, R.C.W. 36.34.020, provides that whenever the Executive Committee authority desires to
dispose of any conference property value of less than $2,500; that a notice of public sale is unnecessary; and,

WHEREAS, an itemized list of the property and the listed property is no longer needed for Conference
purposes,

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Executive Committee that the following determination has been
reached:

1. That it is proper, advisable and in the best interest of Yakima Valley Conference of Governments to
declare surplus for the itemized list of property.

2. The Conference will advertise the sale of surplus to the public for two (2) weeks and then dispose of
remaining property of no value by Resolution 2015-4.

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments shall implement this
resolution effective September 21, 2015.

ADOPTED this 21st day of September, 2015.

Signed: Dated:

James A. Restucci, Chair
Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

Attest:

Lauris C Mattson, Executive Director

Tamara Hayward, Office Specialist (ﬂ



Zjo123ed

(dse aseajd |esods|p jo poyiaw noA aas 3,uop NOA J|) UOIIINY JO [IMPOOD ‘AJUBWINY 10} JRYGEH ‘|231S J141DBd ‘Yda |3y SPOYIA jesodsiqg

1 \ _ —
pooD I auryorA Ado)) yoerq o8re] #0002 |
poon I 9[qE[, 99§J0D) USPOOM [[BWS 3e] ON

dV-10¢
poon) ré 91qe], 1omndwo) uapoopy o81e] dV-20€
Iood SPIS JOYII0 UO SIDMBIP YIIM JS3(T [BISA IV-060
| Iood SpIS 19YJI3 UO SIOMEBIP UIIM YSa(T [BIOIN | IV-680
Iood 9pIS ISYIIS UO SISMEBIP [IIM YSO(T [BION | 3el ON
1ood 7 9PIS IS} UO SISMEBIP IIM NSO [BIN dV-980
1004 | I Tojutid YA 95re] ¢10-v0
dV-820 |
areq z SWLIY JNOYIMm SITeqD) dn[g dV-020
poon € SIQUTRIUOD) JIPIAIP Yoe[d Se1 oN |
| areq z ISPIAIQ [P umoig 3e], ON
f
| poon 1 9[qe L 1eIndwo)) 1ouIo)) IV-€12
Iood | no[ng preogAay| ¥10-L0
Jesodsiq jo poylay | uonipuon Ao uonduasag # bej

10686

R sEM | 5102/82/80 sleq

BUWIDEA A piemAeH ejewe} | swep sakojdwg

¥0¢ aling o N

walg ywt LIE \DODAX /

1s17 Auad__ j snjding sjuawuianoy Jo aoualajuo) Aaje, wpjea



240 Z a8eq

(3se aseajd |esodsip Jo poyiaw noA aas 1,uop NOA §|) UOIIINY JO [IMPOOS ‘ANUBLUNH 10§ 1BNGEH ‘|391S JUIDBd ‘YIaLay :SPOYIaN jesodsig

:aleQ “w.:._umcw_m

(dwen juid)

uosnen Aeq : Aq pazuoyiny
B
poon SISMBI(] 7 SS9 [BI9IN Suo] | el oN
PoO0H SIomel(J yiim ysa( BRI [[eWS dV-¢60
poon I9[1] [BI9IA umoIg Se] oN
pooH SIOMBID 7 UIIm JouIqe)) Sulig I w _

QA



RESOLUTION 2015-3

YAKIMA VALLEY CONFERENCE OF GOVERNMENTS
AMENDMENT TO THE 2015 YVCOG BALANCED BUDGET

A RESOLUTION amending the 2015 Balanced Budget of the Yakima Valley
Conference of Governments to reflect revisions in budgeted revenue.

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2014 the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments
adopted the Balanced Budget for calendar year 2015 of $970,501; and on May 20, 2015 the
Yakima Valley Conference of Governments General Membership approved Resolution 2015-1
adopting the Balanced Budget for calendar year 2015 of $1,284,901; and,

WHEREAS, the 2015 expenditures and revenues were a projection of probable budget
activities in 2015; and,

WHEREAS, the Yakima Valley Conference of Governments will not realize any
increases or decreases in the total 2015 budget above the projected levels adopted in 2014 and
amended in 2015 and the only revisions will occur in line item revenues.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Committee of the Yakima
Valley Conference of Governments does hereby approve these line item revisions to the 2015
Balanced Budget.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with this amendment the total 2015 Balanced
Budget for $1,284,901 remains the same.

ADOPTED, this 21* day of September 2015 by the Yakima Valley Conference of
Governments Executive Committee.

James A. Restucci, Chair
Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

ATTEST:

Lauris C. Mattson, Executive Director



GL Code

REVENUE
615 100 308 000 03

615210 333 20 205

615 215 333 93 945

615 340 333 20 205
615 350 333 20 205

615 340 333 20 505

615 340 334 03 601
615 350 334 03 601

615 440 334 03 606
615 450 334 03 606

615 445 333 20 205
615 455 333 20 205

615 700 345 89 003

615 500 345 89 003

615 100 368 52 001

615 100 337 03 001

615 100 337 07 001

615 100 337 03 100

615 100 369 90 001

615615 369 10 001

615 100 345 89 004

2015

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

Budget - Revenue

Budget Amendment #2 - 9/21/15

Description

Beginning Fund Balance - Unreserved
Fed Hwy Admin-WSDOT STP
HCFA Active Community

FHWA- DOT Metro Pl Grant (PL) 14/15
FHWA- DOT Metro PI Grant (PL) 15/16

FTA - DOT Metro Plan Grant 14/15

RTPO-RTPO LR - DOT 14/15
RTPO-RTPO LR - DOT 15/16

CTR FY 14/15 WSDOT Pilot Program
CTR FY 15/17 WSDOT Pilot Program

CMAQ FY14/15 Fed Grant
CMAQ FY15/16 Fed Grant

Homeless Assistance & Prevention
Intergov Serv-Exec Boards (TA Contr)
Intergov-County/City Share-gen'l assessm
Intergov-Local Match WSDOT

Intergov -Local FTA (Yakima Transit)
Intergov -Scholarship

Misc Revenue-copies, posters (ESD 105)
Sale of Scrap & Junk

Associate Membership Fees

Total

2015
Budget

195,000
50,000
10,000

350,000

42,658

75,435
35,756

75,000

103,750

295,400
83,000
111,960
41,642
3,000
1,500
500

5,000
300

$1,284,901

S:\FINANCE\BUDGETS\2015\Revisions\Revenue 2015 Amendment #2

2015
Budget
Line item
Revision #2

195,000
50,000
i 2,510

217,051
b 132,949

42,658

b 82,925
> 35,756

75,500
b 30,500

15,900
o 56,850

o 295,400
83,000

111,960

41,642

3,000

1,500

500

** 5,000

300

$ 1,284,901



YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting September 21, 2015
PRELIMINARY BUDGET REPORT

Aug-15
Prepared By Christina Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
Homeless 2015
YVCOG 2015
REVENUES RECEIVED: 2014 Program TOTAL
January $ 136,397.75 $ 139,242.72 $ - $ 139,242.72
February $ 16,271.78 |$ 845867 $ - $ 8,458.67
March $ 96,237.46 $ 122,787.20 $ - $ 122,787.20
April $ 68,817.66 $ 8869632 $ - $ 88,696.32
May $ 53,265.46 $ 7338291 $ - $ 73,382.91
June $ 49677.21 $ 2737724 $ - $ 27,377.24
July $ 62,434.49 $ 153,29959 $ - $ 153,299.59
August $ 14,011.30 $ 18,103.44 $ 18,103.44
September $ 56,655.80
October $ 48,735.55
November $ 5271246
December $ 51,734.93
Total Revenue MTD (through August) $ 497,113.11 $ 631,348.09 $ - $ 631,348.09
Total Revenue YTD $ 706,951.85 $ 631,348.09 $ - $ 631,348.09
EXPENDITURES:
Salaries January $ 36,171.80 $ 4490246 $ - $ 44,902.46
February $ 36,024.11 $ 4497388 $ - $ 44,973.88
March $ 36,142.51 $ 4546669 $ - $ 45,466.69
April $ 36,274.46 $ 4540504 §$ - $ 45,405.04
May $ 36,866.00 $ 4526288 $ - $ 45,262.88
June $ 29,060.27 $ 4540504 $ - $ 45,405.04
July $ 29,949.67 $ 46,020.71 $ 10,888.00 $ 56,908.71
August $ 29,725.34 $ 46,367.46 $ 10,888.00 $ 57,255.46
September $ 29,586.90
October $ 29,740.24
November $ 35221.53
December $ 34,265.93
Total Salaries MTD (through August) $ 270,214.16 §$ 363,804.16 $ 21,776.00 $ 385,580.16
Total Salaries YTD $ 399,028.76 $ 363,804.16 $ 21,776.00 $ 385,580.16
Vouchers  January $ 31,04282 |$ 37,10255 $ - $  37,102.55
February $ 25,676.82 $ 2728115 § - $ 27,281.15
March $ 25,927.10 $ 2856467 $ - $ 28,564.67
April $ 23,260.02 $ 2501446 $ - $ 25,014.46
May $ 22,484.02 $ 3730164 $ - $ 37,301.64
June $ 17,282.84 $ 33,45080 $ - $ 33,450.80
July $ 19,420.69 $ 1205475 $ 13,82651 § 25,881.26
August $ 17,167.92 $ 2341576 $ 7,47560 $ 30,891.36
September $ 23,769.36
October $ 22,346.83
November $ 20,634.07
December $ 2287142
Total Vouchers MTD (through August) $ 182,262.23 $ 224,185.78 $ 21,302.11 § 245487.89
Total Vouchers YTD $ 271,883.91 $ 224,185.78 $ 21,302.11 $ 245487.89
TOTAL EXPENDITURES MTD (through July) $452,476.39 $587,989.94 $43,078.11 $631,068.05
TOTAL EXPENDITURES YTD $670,912.67 $587,989.94 $43,078.11 $631,068.05
Revenue Balance $36,039.18 $43,358.15 -$43,078.11 $280.04
MONTHLY CASH FLOW (estimate)
Salaries $ 57,255.46 REIMB (SAL) $47,842.06 ADMIN $9,413.40
Vouchers $ 30,891.36 REIMBURSED $28,192.30 ADMIN $2,699.06

S:\FINANCE\BUDGETS\2015\Monthly Reports\Budgst Repont 2015



SL02/81/6 §10g enuase\suoday AYIUOWISLO\S LIDANSIDNYNISNS
L4 ewpusre jebpnq sejoueq
%¥9 [ ZA B 1A N B 00°00v‘G6C  00°1L0S‘686 60'8vE LEY vr'eoL'st anuaAsy |10
%0 00°000'S - 00°000'S - desas ® yunp
%8¢ S8'286'2Y 00'000'c8 SL'ZL0'0Y 19'€61'8 SJ0BNUOD Y] (€101
165022t 69'920'2 §102 ¥Sd 151 WYileaH BwijeA
S2'5eL'Y 002y Sh-¥| VSd SUOD INOH DA
$9°'556 - 5102 vSd oledepm
£8'662'2 - S102 V1 ojedem
. - §102 V.1 deg uolun
- - S102 V1 usiuaddo)
ve2ZLo'L - S10Z V1 U0l
SG'0LL S5°022 S10Z VSd yeies
- - 5102 V1 yejes
. - S102 V.1 saxop
- - 5102 V1 uoigepy
99'ESY'Yy oL'sey's Y102 YSd yeueH
25°08t'y SO'E8Y') 5102 v 1abuein
9/°€2¢')L 15720} 5102 V.1 malapuein
19'859'9 19'292'2 5102 VSd YIND mMalApueIn
[4: 8N - 102 SV Jequay
00°000'c8 (nuod V1) spieog 2ex3-A1es Aobialu)  8'SpE XXS G519
%0 00'005't 00°005't diyssejoyas-nobiayu)  |1°2e€ 001 G519
« 00V'S62Z = - UONUAADId P BoULISISSY SSOBWOH  8°SPE 001 519
%61 £1°988'6€ - 00°9b¥'6v £8'655°6 £8'655'6 91/SI JUBID DYWD  EEE 0SP G119
%0 00°000'8E P 00°000'8E - - 91/S1L 10Asm 16oid p sueld - 41D  HEE OSP G119
%001 06'L »x 00'668'S} 0L°L68'Sl - SHYL e DVIND €€ Shb SI9
%001 L0 o 00°50¥°SL £8'Y0p'SL - SLYL 10aSm J604d R sueld - HLD  vEE Obb 519
%26 0€°002 *x 00°LL¥'e 0,922 - HOQ-32V  €EESITSIY
%0 00'502'891 00'502'891 - - OdLH/OdW te10L
%0 00952'SE . 00'95.°GE - - 10ASM-OdlH  YEE SPE G519
%0 00'6v6'2EL 00'6v6°2E1 : - (1d) uBld CNBN-LOA-YMHS  EEE SPE S1L9
91/S1 OdLY/OdW
%001 8LLY 00°299'2vE 2T619'2rE ) OdLH/OdI fe101
%001 20'v€ * 00'856'28 86'€26'28 5 10aSM-OdLH  bEE OYE S19
%001 20°cL 008592V 86'vv9'er - UeI veld ONBN-L0Q-V1d  E€EE OVE 519
%00} vL0 00150212 92°050°'212 - (1d) ueld ONBN-10a-YMHL  EEE OVE §19
SHYiL OdLH/OdW
%0 00°000'0S 00'000'0S = 10QSM ulupy AmH pa4- dLS  €E€ 012 SI9
%86 00'106 0029y 00" LbL'EP = leaoT-AoBiay) ejo L
%004 000 00°000'S 00°000°'E - usues| |eso- AoBislul  S'99E 00L S19
%86 00°106 002v9'Ly 00’ MvL'0Y - 10asm uden [eso-aoBisiu  X'26€ 001 519
%06 vL126'04 00092'211 92'2€8'101 00°0S uoneMsIUNLPY [€101
%001 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°0S S99 diyssaquap J0SSY-UIWPY  8'SHE 001 S19
%6 ve LSy 00°005 9.2y - (ssaisod ‘seydoo) enusney oSIN-UIPY  6°69E 00L §1L9
%16 05°0L¥'01 00°096'LLL 05684101 E UBWSSASSY |UBD-UIWPY  S°89E 001 519
uoliensuIWpY
00°000°'S61 - 00°000°S61 «» Pajeubisag-jeg pung Bujuuwiboeg 10 000 BOE 519
JdueLIEA % asueueA § jebpng jebpng anuaaay snbny sjoRIUO)/SIURIO
neg-o-iesp ajeQ-ol-1eap SS9|8UWOoH SL02 1enjoy LA syuawyedag-qns s9pod 19

%l9
I IANIAT CHVNINITH D
SUUIWIIA0L) JO 3L 07y K3jeA ewIn{ex

s’



1S°668°TSE $ %9 00'106°686¢ $ 6V'TO0LEY $ T8IVI‘SS $
00°00T $ 00°00C $ - $ - $
00°00C $ 00°00C $ - $ - $
= $ 00°000°S6T $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $
£8'769'8S $ %L9 00°19+°081 $ L1°89L°1TI $ 86°LI60I $
S9°18C'l $ %t6 *  00°000°ST $ 0000091 $ SEQILYI $ 000SY $
v0'996 $ %19 00°00S°C $ 96'€€S°1 $ (6v°L9D) $
808 $ %9 00°S¢el $ 7698 $ 1601 $
00°C6t $ %6 00°001°9 $ 00'809°‘S $ - $
T8 1L191 $ %EL * 00000°LT $ 00000°6S $ 81°878°th $ ST'805°S $
7e'589 $ %S8 * 0000S°] $ 0000SY $ 89v18'¢ $ - $
9°86%°'L1 $ %Sy * 000008 $ 00000°CE $ 8E10S'v1 $ E£E€819°C $
86119 $ %6t * 000001 $ 000001 $ C'88¢ $ 8v'CS $
0y’ SSP'e $ %v9 00°05S°'6 $ 097609 $ 65SLY $
PE916°C $ Blg * 0070008 $ 99°€8¥°C $ €8991°l $
00°0LS $ BSL * 00052 $ 00°089°1 $ oscLl $
9€CC9°1 $ »L9 00°L98'v $ YOvrT'E $ 8CCOV $
T9°ELL'6 $ %L *  000v9'6E $ 006SS'vE $ 8E°S8LPT $ 00'STT $
£8°896°9 $ %95 00700091 $ LI'1€0°6 $ 6TVSTT $
- $ %0 - $ - $ - $
00°000°'C $ %0 *  00°000°1 $ 00000°C $ - $ - $
68°¢tl $ %66 %= 00°000°S $ 0000SC $ 11°98%'C $ - $
Yo'vS6'y $ %LS *  00006vT $ 0000S°11 $ 90°S¥S'9 $ 6TPSTT $
10°8LEYL $ %79 00°000°cy $ 00000°C61 $ 66'129°0C] $ 6061LLI $
- $ - $ 9z'ssI'n $ (P6L8) $
SLTTTEL $ %79 *  00°000°ch $ 00000°S61 $ STLLLITI $ £586581 $
¥8°659°CIT $ %Y9 0009686 $ 000vT'86S $ 91°085°S8E $ 9PSSTLS $
- $ %0 - $ - $ - $ - $
LLTES'E $ %6¢ *  00°00C°1 $ 00000 $ €T LIET $ oge6t'l $
L0LT0°60T $ %S9 * 0009L'L6 $ 000vT'TeS $ £6'CIT'E8E $ 91'796'SS $
DueLIBA %, DUBLIEA § 193png 198png [eny jemay
aLx [enuuy SS3[3WO}] S10T SSI[3UIO]] aLx 1sndny
%LY

123png FYNLIANAIXH AAVNINITIYd

SHUIWILIIA0Y) JO DU~ "110)) AI[[EA BUIINE X
S

S102/81/6 5102 sanupuadxaisuoday ALUOWSLOZ\SLIDANB\IONYNIAS

S
aanyipuadxy [ejo ],
1S319)U] - ANAIIG 1qa(]
1521910 1018 §19

1S3INUI-SIINAIIS IqR(

LepnQ jende)
amypuadxg [ende) 10v9 S19

LepnQ rende)

sadaey) - SIS 1Y

(suonduosqns ‘sanp ‘suonensigar) -ostg 106V S19
doueuduiely pue sedoy 108y S19
$201AI3S ANnn 10Ly S19

QoueINSuj 109% S19

$asea] pue s[ejuay Junesado [0Sy S19
Suisnuaapy [0¥¥ S19

[aARLL 10ty €19
a8e1s04-uonedIunwwio)) oty S19
suoydsjs I -suoneatunwwo)) 102y S19
SIAIIS Y03 -A19S Joid 6l S19
S3DIAIIS Ydind-AIdS Joid 161¥ €19
51500 19211pU[-AJaS Joid Stly S19
SI0IAIAS [BUOISSIJOI] 10I¥ S19

sadrey)-sadiatag YO

saddng
SWIdN] dANdRIY % [[EWS 065t S19
aremyjos Jandwo) Z0S¢E SI19
dinbg Joury pue sjooy [ewg 10S¢ S19
sorddng SunesadQ 2 29130 101€ SI19
sarddng

SNJoUDY [PUUOSIIJ
s[enIooy jueg-sijouag ¥00C SI9
19211 -s1jouag 200C <19

SHJoUdY [PUU0SId

saue[es

dioH enxg-saue[es £001 €19
SWIIAQ-SaLIE[eS 2001 SI19
saSepy pue sauees 1001 <19
saLIejeg

uonduosa
% 2poD 1D



AANTIG MO st T, -F108

S102/L1/6 5102 Mol4 ysep\suoday AUWOWS 102\S LIDANE\IOINVYNINS —x
e
66'19.'2928  EL'€9S'2EE$  GG'/86'292  SL'99v'616$ O/ /p9'B2ES  PEOLE'OLES  OL'SI9NI92S  ov'LIv'szes v 186'BLES  L1'9/5'E/2$  LS612'9/28  £8°0/0'0828  01'080'2/28  Mold ysed N
81°506'/8 ‘ob'08'06 v8'SSR'8.  25995'28  0S6LH'0L  SELE0'DL Teo'ssze.  0SEkeeEl 98'62€'9 09'558'GS 10°£80'2S 10°119'8S svelg'sr nQ Yse) [E10,
i I T I u o 188101U| - B3MAISS 1950
, i I . ] _ i ~ Aepno jeuden
86°L1L6°01 Togoze'el lperBoz'8l  ||55886'k | 16PSL8 |eezos'el Movizetr  |soteezz ¥0°'19¥'S |s9z62's "Zeese Toetiv'e l62°€08'2 il 8931AJBS JAYIO
59°2Z10'2 [eavazt [Tegrati't [ozesz't  [|voeso'z |pye88 [ mwm.—mm.- 5269 28'898 |oz'sse [lezze0'c Tovoze's Togze i soyddng
60'6LL'2L [Tooaiv'st lsosel'vl  |[egeso'vl | 1S 0ZEpL s8I vl mmo.mmo_ﬁ Tvezzve 000 |zz'9s6'0L mm\..oon.m resee iz2zee _: syjeuag jauuosiag
9v'S52'LG T12806'93 fo.mov.mv | |egeaz'sy | [vo'sov'st  ||69'99¢'SH _ wmm.ﬁm.# [9evi0'i8 000 _mm 12e'se mqm.oﬁ_mm ||06°085'62 Tveoar'ee _ sauejeg
: : : f i T | 1 spuny Jo asg}
LI 1590588 £L'vbO'ceyS  GCCYE'OPES  LO'OE0'Z0bS 92 L90'66ES 0EZ0v'vBES  £LO/8'EEES 96'EZZ'BSKS  JOL'LIE'SEES LU IEV'G2ES  BE'908'8268 06 LbL'EESS  S9'669'626S 4S8 SAqujIEAY
vy'eol'81s$ 89'950'SS1$  vZ'LLE'/2$  16'28C'EL$  26'969'888  02/Bl'22i$  LO°BSK'BS 2Leve'eels  feepes 1SS ov'ell'ess SSSEL'spS 08'S59'95$ O’ LIO'VIS sidraay oy,
[le66'952'L I I I I I ||| soeg ponen enuessy asuedx3
0005 TTooos ‘looos (looos Mooos [o008 i N 0 I Tooos | sea4 diyssequiey oie1o08sY
Teeve I I , Tlo62 [Tvoar I 1 [T sie1s0d ‘serdoo-anuenay asiy
Tl ] , , 00°'SE 1 T diysiejoyas- Aobiayuy
_ M “ Ml loo000°e i . 1 {usuei euinjea) V1 [8307- AoBiejuy
_ Ml i Toovevz | lovizzee i ~ M , LOGSM YeW [29071-AoBISI
[looese'sz | _ [log 12v'01 [looszs'z  ||00'106'8S _ |loozgz's [ , ssesse uab-aseys Aig/unog-robieuy
L9'E6Y'8 MTesvoes LL'S06'01 | |/S'829'S | |88'VL09 lee2sz [Toz'se9 [lazze0 90°9/8'v1 leg ey ereor's 6z 25872 |ersise 09 V1) spieog 39x3-AI135 Aobiau)
mam.mm A _ o695 “ |[ereze 052v0°L Tozeve f “B.omm | , eI SSINUNWIWIOY aARIY
Teveoi's 16'966'2L  ||29°'895'ZF | [Ehvi6'ch  ||6229602 [risez SL966'L Tevesty 16'282'01 i [ il H1D-100
£8'655'6 llaz'g19'9 [eaveae [ I [ “ [lecssvs 15'98€'9 ecisez1 Mreziee Tiesves m sweiboid 3 sueld OVIND
1w'ees'ie M ‘Bogov'El |86 ENLD |[1e°602'2e _ [Torsess |lesers's ZeeozEz ‘s zor2l _ eBuey 6uo7 OdLH % OALH-100
M N [legszaee ||or610%t . T I _ 7 ein ueid onen-LOGVLd
zreoc'is _ [6s'€L9'9e | L098'Bz  |so0sa'er lesLicee sogecze | [lesvalr | lszegl'ee [ | uB1D Ul ONPW-100 VMHA
il . N _ I _ Tl M Il [28°006° T dLS Loasm-uiupy Ami ped
£L'€95'26€S | mmm.Bm.Emw _A_m_.%v.msw Tlos Lvo'szes mvm.onm.o_% Torsie'ioes qu. L1y's2ES ve'186'81eS  §L1'9/5'€228 | 1E'61L'9/28 | |€8°020°'082% wmop.wmo.tﬁ Sc'889'6088 || yses buuuibeg
1snbny I Ainp asunp I Aep m |udy T yorey Aenuge4 Aenuep Jequiedaq] il JIQUIBAON “ 40320 Tl sequaydeg 1snbny
i | | | | | . :papul oy ey 104 (Bununoaoy siseq yse))
5102 1snBny
TYNI
Avg) jo Juar) Kagup mupyug




6LLY (432 w19 vb'8s £9'SS ¥6'ZS 6€0S |¥H |[Hug

0SL'TT €81°11 pp9°01 OET‘01 wy'6 LLI6 pEL'S  |OW 184
000°TH1 661°PET STLLTL p9S‘121 TOL'STT ozI'orI 808'v0T [ WX [wus

LE6S ¥598 ¥8°€S LTS £8°8b 05'9 8Thr | MH |48

06Z°01 66L°6 TEE6 L88°8 v9+'8 090'8 9.9t  |[OW 19d
08b'€TT £65°LIT L86TLT 6¥9'901 S9S°101 £2L'96 2'T6 | ¥A |Husg

orLy LL'YY SSTy sv'ov SP'8E ¥S9€ pLYE | MH g

¥91's 09L'L 9LEL 110°L 999 PEE'D 1209 |OW (40715 8]
896'L6 0zI't6 £15'88 £ET'Y8 0L6°6L €10°9L TST'TL | UAX [wus

or'Ly LLvb SS°TY Sy'ov SH'8E p59€ FLYE | ¥H [Hus8

p91°8 09L'L 9LEL T10°L $99'9 PEE9 1209 |[ow 1S/
896°L6 071't6 £15°88 £EIv8 0L6'6L £10'9L TSTTL | ¥A |ug

L6TY £6'0p 66'8€ SI'LE 6€°SE ILEE Irze | ¥H [ug

LYY'L S60°L 65L‘9 6EV9 YEL'9 £v8's 995's  |OW 1)
89€°68 SEI‘S8 £01°18 9T LL £09°€L LIT0L 96L'99 |¥A |8

Sy ov 19'8¢ 98°9¢ 8I'SE 85°€€ 90°CE 09°0¢ |dH |8

TI0°L €699 68€'9 8609 128°s LSS'S pog’s  [OW wo
vrIv8 61£°08 L99'9L I81EL S58'69 6L9°99 89‘c9 | 4K |tus

THE 85°T€ £0°1E SS°6T €I'8C 6L9T 1ss¢  |4H 7]
1€6'S 8b9‘s 8LE'S 121's LLS'Y o'y wr'y |OW|[ug

wIn ELL'LY LES'D9 SSH'19 075°8S STL'SS ¥90'cS | dA |usg

97T (4% 44 $0°1Z 1007 £0°61 01°81 17L1 | 4H 1zd
1€0'y PER'E 99'c 89b'€ 867°€ LET'E £€86C |OW |48

TLESY S00°9p £SL'EY a9y SLS6€ 8€9°LE 96L'SE | WX [Hus

R} E ] a o} q A7
JUWAIDU] | JudmwiaIdu] | yudwaida] | judwanu] | juswsou] | juswasou] | judwaiduy apern) Leg
NVTId AVd 9107 pasodoig

SINJANTIAOD A0 HONHIHANOD AATIVA VAIIVA




